

FLORIDA LOTTERY

F990000063238



F99-3238

Jeb Bush
Governor

VIA FACSIMILE
ORIGINAL VIA U.S. MAIL

June 22, 1999

Sue M. Cobb
Secretary

800002919778--9

Mr. Michael Ruane
Garron Lottery Products Corporation
5420 Pulaski Highway
Baltimore, Maryland 21205

Dear Mr. Ruane:

This will respond to your request for the Florida Lottery's permission to use the word "lottery" in the corporate name Garron Lottery Products Corporation, as required by Section 24.119, Fla. Stat. Your request is approved pursuant to Rule 53-1.006(3), Florida Administrative Code.

This approval is for the purpose of allowing Garron Lottery Products Corporation to contract with the Florida Lottery to supply lottery drawing equipment. Upon termination of the contract between the Florida Lottery and Garron Lottery Products Corporation, the approval granted hereunder will also terminate.

Sincerely,


Gerald M. Bailey
Inspector General

GMB/lhw

cc: Division of Corporations